UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Health and Human Services Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, February 14, 2011
TIME: 2:00 PM

PLACE: 250 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0137S01 Medicaid Amendments (A. Christensen)
(cjd/mda)

2. SB0150 Negligent Credentialing (J. S. Adams)
(ecm/jdh)

3. HB0230S01 Disability Amendments (P. Ray)

(trv/mda)

4. HB0241 Clean Out the Cabinets Month Designation (M. Morley)
(jlw/alh)

- Bills tabled previously: none

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair

Sen. Allen M. Christensen Sen. Mark B. Madsen Sen. Luz Robles
Sen. Patricia W. Jones Sen. Stuart C. Reid

Committee Analyst: Mark D. Andrews, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Kathy Helgesen SHHS0214.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



